MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 19, 2025

1. CALLTO ORDER
Mayor Berg called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka
and Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe
Dornfeld, Liquor Store Manager Lynette Moe and Library Director
Marguerite Moran

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Miller and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve the agenda as
presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against:
Non. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
None

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS
None

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
None

9. OLD BUSINESS
None




10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s Preliminary 2026 Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this is the fifth meeting on the City’s 2026 budget and property tax levy.
He said departments to be discussed were: Library, EDA, Parks, Liquor and any other
priorities of the City Council. Moran said the Library has been busy and attendance for
all programming is up. She said she received grants for board games and science kits.
Moran thanked her staff for all the work they do. She said the Board will be conducting a
strategic planning process for services today and for five years into the future.
Wermerskirchen said the Board is forward thinking and the Library has received a
number of grants recently. He said the Junior Library Board will continue and planning
is needed to get ahead of needs. Miller said she appreciates the collaboration and future
partnerships with the Parks. Moran said thanks and the plan is to continue using the
parks in the future. Vosejpka thanked Moran for all her and her staff do for the
community. Pelava asked when the Library opened. Moran replied 2010. Pelava said it
is great to see growth in programming since then and that libraries improve society.
Mayor Berg brought up the debt service associated with the Villages of Lonsdale TIF and
the updated Comprehensive Plan needs to include additional library space. There was
general discussion on space needs and the fact that it is more than just books and shelves.

Moe reviewed proposed revenues and expenses for 2026. She said training/education is
up due to attendance at the 2026 MMBA conference. Moe said she is working with the
credit card processing vendor to get a lower rate, which should be effective very soon.
She reviewed cost of goods and said they are based on historical data. Moe reviewed the
items contained in Professional Services, Dues/Subscriptions, Donations and Association
Fees. Miller said she likes that the store is clean and the staff work hard and are friendly.
Pelava said the store has come a long way from when the City thought about selling it
and thanked Moe and her staff for their hard work. Wermerskirchen said the staff is great
and he hears stories of them going above and beyond. He thanked Moe and her staff and
asked if new carts would be purchased in 2025. Moe said the carts will be purchased in
2025. Wermerskirchen asked if THC is included in alcohol training. Moe said yes and it
is required to card everyone that purchases THC products. Mayor Berg said Moe has
done a great job and it will be hard to replace her. He thanked liquor store staff for all
their hard work and said they do a lot for the community. There was general discussion
on the Rolling Ridge Market Place Owner Association and that a meeting of business
owners in the Market Place should be scheduled. Erickson said he would coordinate a
meeting of the business owners.

Erickson reviewed the revenues and expenses for the funds associated with the EDA.
Mayor Berg asked if the income limits could be increased to get more residents to qualify
for the program. Erickson said the income limits are set by HUD and are based on the
number of people living in the home. Pelava said the EDA should not be responsible to
fund all of the social media marketing for the City. Wermerskirchen said he agreed with
Pelava. Miller said it is good to see the EDA is looking to get out and meet with
businesses and that marketing of the City overall should not be done by the EDA. Mayor
Berg discussed social media marketing and said he wants to utilize Kwik Trip and Rice
County contacts for more economic development. He said a number of buildings on




Main St. are being used for storage, which should be addressed in the first quarter of
2026. Mayor Berg recommended a joint meeting of the EDA and City Council to discuss
priorities and marketing. Erickson recommended that if marketing is a priority, there
should be a RFP drafted and sent out to vendors so proposals received are consistent and
based on what is desired. Mayor Berg said he is brining businesses to the table and
agreed that businesses should be visited to find out what they need. He said it is
important for the City Council to share their vision with advisory boards. Miller said a
one sheet marketing brochure should be created and made available. Erickson said that
information is currently available.

Dornfeld reviewed Park’s revenues and expenses associated with training/education,
repairs/maintenance, landscaping and professional services. There was discussion on the
compost site and how to regulate it so only Lonsdale residents use the site. Dornfeld said
rentals consist of porto-potties and equipment. He said he is working on getting a quote
for a new snowblower for the John Deer mower because it is unrepairable and is a very
important piece of equipment for snow removal. Dornfeld said he is recommending the
John Deere mower be traded in and new one purchased in 2026. He said based on
discussion at the last Park Board meeting, the prior for 2026 is adding more pavers and
repairing the retaining walls at the Veteran’s Memorial. He said he does not expect the
repairs to cost $14,000 because they will be done in house. Miller said there are only
pavers available. Dornfeld said for repairs at Jaycee Park, he would rather have the full
funding so it can all be done at once instead of over a two year period. He said the
current condition of the Jaycee Park bathrooms are compliance with ADA. Pelava asked
where the John Deere mower was in its life cycle? Dornfeld said there is no specific life
cycle for the mower, it is used year round and the goal is to always have it in warranty.
Wermerskirchen asked if the mower expense should be allocated to more departments
than just Parks. Dornfeld said regardless of the department, it will be paid for by the
property tax levy, the snow blower is used on sidewalks and trails and it is needed
January 1, 2026. There was discussion on grants that are available. Miller thanked
Dornfeld and his staff. She said it is proposed to add 30 pavers and repair the retaining
walls in 2026 and shuffleboard at the Jaycee Park is a long term goal. Discussion on
grants focused on fitness equipment, updating park playground equipment and long term
needs. Vosejpka asked if paint was better than chalk for fields. Dornfeld said it depends
on the surface because if the ag-lime is too loose, paint does not work. He recommended
staying with chalk and said it could be a possibility that the teams do their own chalking.
Mayor Berg asked when MnDoT was completing the Highway 19 mill and overlay
project. Erickson said the last he heard, it was tentatively scheduled for the early 2030’s.
Mayor Berg said it is important to have necessary equipment. There was general
discussion on Jaycee Park improvements. Dornfeld said it is important to do one project
at a time and complete it. Mayor Berg asked about the lip at the Jaycee Park bathroom
access. Dornfeld said that would be fixed with the project. Mayor Berg said there is a
grant available through T-Mobile. Erickson said T-Mobile recently provided the City
with a lease termination letter for the water tower. He said the lease amount in 2025 was
approximately $37,000 and is dedicated to the Park Fund. Erickson said it is his
understanding the final payment will be in 2026. Wermerskirchen asked if there would
be less porto-potties needed with the Jaycee Park bathroom access project. Dornfeld




replied yes. Wermerskirchen said the City should be looking to recruit tournaments to
generate revenue and economic development. There was general discussion on
tournaments. Discussion on the compost site focused on securing the site, the fact a
different camera is needed to better read license plates and establishing a fine in an
amount that will deter use of the site by non-residents. Mayor Berg asked if the Veteran’s
Memorial project was the priority for 2026. Miller replied yes.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
There was discussion on whether or not Xcel Energy was done leasing space in the
Business Park and if funds were budgeted in 2025 for painting the 3R Landmark School.

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Miller to adjourn the meeting at

9:02 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion caried.

Respectfully Submitted:

=

Joel Al Erickson, City Administrator




